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Jennifer Femlio

From: Yolanda Mondragon <YolandaM@county.org>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 3:50 PM

To: Jennifer Fenoglio

Cc - arichardson@co.montague.tx.us; Todd Kisel
Subject: RE: Volunteer Coverage Quotes-Montague County

Good afternoon Jennifer,

The total annual cost to add the Volunteer — Law Enforcement and Jurors coverage is $486. I've included a
breakdown below for each class code. Please note, Chapter 504 Labor Code requires political subdivisions to

have a majority vote to add or remove optional coverages. If you all vote to move forward with these coverages
or if you have any questions, please let me know.

Breakdown:
Volunteer Law Enforcement - $460
Jurors = $26
Regards,
ASSoe, Yolanda Mondragon
v 7,  Member Services Representative
o = Risk Management Services
~ z Yolandam@county.org | www.county.org
* *

Office: (512) 478-8753
> oa s Toll-free (800) 456-5974
OuUN 1210 San Antonio Street Austin, Texas 78701

The mission of the Texas Association of Counties is to unite counties to achieve better
solutions.

TAC Way Fundamental #3. DELIVER UNBELIEVABLE CUSTOMER SERVICE. Put simply, we exist for no other
reason than to serve our members. Each department and employee piays an important role in serving our merpbers
— some directly and others indirectly. Everyone has a customer. Unbelievable service and customer satisfaction are
key to our overall continued success. Seek to understand their needs and then deliver unbelievable customer

service.

From: Jennifer Fenoglio <j.fenoglio@co.montague.tx.us>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 8:16 AM
To: Yolanda Mondragon <YolandaM@county.org>




CYBERSECURITY TRAINING CERTIFICATION FOR
STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

In accordance with Section 2054.5191, Government Code, the governing body of
alocal government, shall:

« verify and report on the completion of a cybersecurity training program by
employees of the local government, and
s require periodic audits to ensure compliance with this section.

In accordance with Section 2054.5191, Government Code, the executive head of
each state agency, shall:
« verify completion of a cybersecurity training program by employees of the
state agency in a manner specified by the department, and

« periodically require an internal review of the agency to ensure compliance
with this section.

In accordance with Section 2054.5192, Government Code, a state agency shall
require any contractor who has access to a state computer system or database to
complete a cybersecurity training program certified under Section 2054.519 as
selected by the agency. The person who oversees contract management for the
agency, shall:

» report the contractor's completion, and

« periodically review agency contracts to ensure compliance with this
section.

This form is for state and local governments to report completion of
cybersecurity training by employees, (https:/dir—staging--

I . 32§ SecurityTrainingVerification/s/null

For entities electing to report their status multiple times, the report submitted
last in time shall be considered the official report.

Browser Requirements: The supported browsers are Chrome, Edge, Firefox or
Safari. Do not use Internet Explorer.

Contact Information




* (required) Organization Type
State Government
@ Local Government

My Organization is Not Listed
* (required) Organization Name

Montague County
* (required) Legal First Name ©
Jessica

* (required) Legal Last Name o
Moster

*{required) Email
jthomas@montaguesheriff.com

* {required) Phone
9408942549

* (required) Title o
IT Director

Reporting Year
Select the year that you are certifying completion of cybersecurity training.

State and Local governments must complete training by June 14 of each
year.

* (required) Reporting Year
2021 s

*% Training Completion
100

By checking below, you indicate that you agree with the following
statements:

| certify that the local government is in compliance with the employee
security awareness training requirements of Section 2054.5191,
Government Code; and

| certify that the local government is in compliance with the audit
requirements of Section 2054.5191, Government Code; and

| certify that | am authorized by the local government to submit this
certification.

OR
| certify that the state agency is in compliance with the employee security




awareness training requirements of Section 2054.519, Government Code;
and
I certify that the state agency is in compliance with the intemal review
requirements of Section 2054.5191, Government Code; and, if applicable,
I certify that the State government is in compliance with the contractor

security awareness training requirements of Section 2054.5 192,
Government Code.

| certify that | am authorized by the state agency to submit this
certification.

v | certify that the information | have submitted is true and complete. |
understand that knowingly submitting information that is not true and complete
may resutt in civil or criminal penalties. | acknowledge that submitting this form

satisfies the reporting requirements specified under Sec. 2054.5191 and Sec.
2054.5192, Texas Government Code (if applicable). @

Submission Comments

Provide any comments related to your submission, or certification of
employee training. If reporting under 100% completion, please provide
feedback on obstacles encountered and how the statewide cybersecurity
program could assist in increasing your organization's participation.
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‘Eomas@monﬂuesheriff.com

From: Price, Judy <Judy.Price@cowichita.tx.us>
Sent Monday, January 25, 2021 9:10 AM
To: Bedford, LaDonna

Subject: FW: Module: TAC Cybersecurity Awareness Training (2021 Certified) completed

From: Texas Association of Counties <system@Ilitmos.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Price, Judy <Judy.Price@co.wichita.tx.us>

Subject: Module: TAC Cybersecurity Awareness Training (2021 Certified) completed

Hello Judy,

You have completed Module: TAC Cybersecurity Awareness Training (2021 Certified) on Texas Association of Counties

TAC Cybersecurity Awareness Training (2021 Certified)

Texas House Bill 3834 requires that county employees complete a certified cybersscurity course on an annual

basis. Your county has enrolled you in this approximately 45-minute course that must be completed by June 14,
2021, in order to maintain compliance.

To download a copy of your completion certificate, please follow these steps:

1. Log into your account at https://tac.litmos.com/
2. Click on a completed course, listed under “Completed" in your dashboard
3. Click "Achievements”, then click "Download Certificate" (in small green font to the right of the completed date.)

Questions? Contact your county's Course Administrator. For further assistance or if you're unsure who your
Course Administrator is, contact the Texas Association of Counties at Security Training@county.org or (800)
456-5974.




